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Reuben Goldberg, Esq. AToalston
Attorney fcr City of Cleveland, Ohio
Goldberg, Fieldman & Letham, P.C.
1100 Fifteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: Operating License Antitrust Review, Perry Nuclear Plant, Unit 1

Dear Mr. Goldberg:
.

By letter dated January 5,1984..you referred to our letter dated Deceriber 6,
1983, to Mr. Joseph Pandy, Jr. informing hi,a of our initial finding regarding
no significant antitrust changes for Unit 1 of the Perry Nuclear Plant. You
requested a 30 day extension, presumably from the January 5,1984 date, in
which to respond to the Federal Register notice of the initial finding (Fed.
Reg. 52992, 6ated Nov. 23, 1983).

Your request for extension is granted. If you decide to request a reevaluation
of the finding, you should provide full particuT'ans with documentation, not nerely
allegations, addressing specifically in what ways the significant changes are
attributable to the applicant (s), their antitrust fr'plications, and Sow the
changes would likely warrant a Commission remedy.

Sincerely,

OriginalSigned by

11. R. Danten

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: Joseph Pancly, Commissioner *

June W. Wiener
Donald H. Hauser
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